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MEMO 

TO:  Chairperson Fred Smith and Committee Members  

FROM: Andrew Beyer, P.E. 

DATE:  October 26, 2022 

RE: Public Safety and Welfare Committee Wednesday, November 2, 2022 at 5:00 p.m. 

Following are the agenda items for the above referenced Committee meeting: 
 

 Review and take possible action:  Address parking concern at the intersection of Dodge and S. 3rd 
Street: 

 
BACKGROUND:  

Review and take possible action:  Address parking concern at the intersection of Dodge and S. 3rd Street: 
*Carryover from August Public Safety & Welfare Committee Meeting* Alderperson Davis received a concern 
from a resident as it pertains to visibility at the above-mentioned intersection.  The resident’s concern is that 
when traveling west on Dodge and they attempt to turn left (south) onto 3rd Street cars parked in front of 311 S. 
3rd Street block their view.  A site map is attached for your reference.   
 
 

ATTACHMENTS 

Review and take possible action:  Address parking concern at the intersection of Dodge and S. 3rd Street: 
- Email 
- Site Map 


